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1 MONDAY, JULY 15,1912; 10 A.M.

,2 Defendant in court wi th counsel. <..kry called; all present.

3 Case resur::~ed.

4 ' -----

and

point

perhaps,

not

decision

client

testimony

subject \

thos e circun'stances.

to the client t s

Fach one of the auth~rities

his a": ton;.::y ,

client cobld be compelled to state

ion under th08~~ circu~Btance~,

attorney \'las on the stm d.

the c our t mr:..y be spe'oula tir.g

the attorney could be eX~lined;

e Court that perhaps--or

at before the dourt in trat COlBe

Id be over dieta and not binding;
/

/a ~ere diseussien by the court of what

far as th air value as preceden ts 3.3 dec iB iens go,

Ready to ~Il.r..?_----_-.............,__,.".."..

~-T:"1"'\"~--If6vt; if y")ut Honor please, counsel for de;:~Te.?
f'

~/i'il-

submitted a number of authorities to the effect/' I
n;munication between c~ient and attorpe'~~ was flot

a case where the client W::l8 an' accompli1e

ad turned states eVidenc,}~/; te~ling all \that
\

stand, and read tV'number of cases iF
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to ci te n. few au thor it ies

/

s;t'atect, your Eonor, tha record

Ar-rFL·

ArrEL.

46/6
-_.--.-,,'!

~.e-COi·:,.i~t:-:·rl'·re-El~;.Q-~S-..I:::.a.t~L-.QI~f.-Q..Ll~~g;-j us t //

this court 1i:r. Franklin has testified as to cOID1l"J6nica-
/

bv I

iadc"him to his attorney, '.1r. Johnson. Vi'e d,o/ not con-
/' /

error~- /

Just a mOftent--letts understand it-­
//

you will perrni t me to ma7€ my full s tatement
/

1 understand our posit/on.

Lett~ see; jU3t addre~1yGurself to the court

can det_ mine whetl:;e~//~n interruption is proper.
i

T,'r..ey made objecti~t to this testimony and we

ti'-r,s

THE COURT.

and then 1

~tR •

closed.

/
this morning, and conclude

/
up here and starts to dlose

/f

THE COURT· rerraps that is
/

!

./

will bear me out, we

71 e1' e rep 1y i rlg to it,

MR~'

20

our argument. Now, be gets

,\ ...",1'\ ar gun en Ii.

n:y fault. 1 understood you had

\
MR. FORD. 1 don, t' think we are so~ apart--

"TP'E CO'L"RT. Wait' a 1T'0rr:ent--just a mon:en~. 1 migtct say tit
\.

tnis tirr.e, t.oyvever, :.~;. Appel, 1 preeurie t,8 argurtent is
\

for the pnr;pose of convincing this cour t. \1 think yeu
\

have cast ,.the burden over on the other side \y the argu-
\

~ \
22 fLen ts alTeady subrr:i tted. If th ey me e t U; er.: tt"\cour t iV ill

23 h~ear';;u again. "itt that state,,,ent on FY r,ort l\suppoee

24 you are wllling tbe C~-'[,e should proceed. \\
\

~: IJ~~ ;~:;:: :h::.:::r: ::Y~::::1:h::'::~~' \
I

I

1

·2

3

4'

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

15

13

16

14

17

19

18

21



4677

1 think after we state our position th mat-FORB.

~ill be qUite clear and as your Honor indicat d on

Friday' perhaps our objection ·N:J.S somewhat prenl ture, and
\

it i~ to~on.e extent a question before the co~rt,

but it is~ to decide the llja'ter before Ie get cione and

decide it onc~ and for all, decide the ~~le subject.

At the beginning of tte arg'¥(ent counsel for the
/ .

defense :Lade anum :>1' of asserticns/to which we took
/

exception. Now, if . tWill bec.onfined to a cartGin line
/

subsequent part of tis argurr;ent,
,/

then the only objed.tion h~e to itat :he present tinie,
/

/
and that perhaps is preuJat "8, is trat no found,:dicn h2.s

/

been laid for the aSkin9/of y ques tiona of ;,1r. Johnson

as to what transPire~.,~twccn . in and his client, ~.:r. Frank-

lin, but first, on fe genere.1 Honor, 1 will

just content myself with quoting
. I

In t~e c~se of Keyes VB inthe
/1

14th Pacific ,/page 456, the Supreme
/

In that cas:e the depoei tions of tre- de

t3.¥.en 2l0he depoei tions "ere not prese ted in the record,

:ind t £1' e was no proof of tr'3patts
" of were

COL ·'t ad!, as a ..a~tar of fa.9~illLin~~:::,":L..
Carr'.,the defendant, only acoepted. . \

\
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dis-

That

That is

Hichigan

are declar-

reI wi th, but in

( Reading: ) "The

the

cone erning it.

client's consent."

t his state.

the position

~ any co:mmunication made to him

;I
I

evidence on that point/and _ t:llowed
/

i .
~I

read; this was no ert-or. An attorney

counsel, TIe have no

and in the case of --

case quo.ted

by his attorney

the law the same

the 1 etter to

the attorney is prevented concerning it. 1t

pute before this court is set forth whe her or not an

attorney c Ii testify to the mat tel' even t~U!~Q'h th e cli-

ent can - the client can testify, and in t ·s case has
/J . IfL.ilvraukee , ..• 8. & W.

testi)'-ie. It is the case of Erickson vs." Rai\way Com-

~t· . '. "'-"
~. 9~-1:~iclIfg f;n, ':P~e-41.'1:->-Tn:ep(rrt±o:rr;;;!:;~~~~~.~~~y

In hi s depos it i QU-J,1,as......a..·.].·et t.e~O-~.>(lef,endan,~--:to."-JW';Z.''':;>R'
~_:\J~"'~~'''"~~ /\

I

~o J Esq~, '; ',-rho the defendant claimed was his at orney
I .

at time the letter was vJritten. Obj mtion)as made,
to its offer to prove t~t the rela-

"Il
and client existed as clvimed. The court

is incompetent to

not testify:

daefined, to

/t
and the position ~e take tba· the cOmTnunication itself m~,

/
be admit~ed in eviden¢e has b cn admitted Sld introduced;

Franklin has testifr'd to it, t our claim is that the

"
attorney iSincorent to testi

is. the .eocact laT¥rt1age of the statu e; the attorney ccn-

(

connnunication itself fr the client is incompetent, but
"

.That is that is the law in this state
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e

was

ading : 1.

made against defendant's

of the trial jUdge, and

stand. He had been examined t

the ken his testimonl

','then the court con ened, the plaintiff

s stand, and corrected testimOny'b~'ekn-
t he had been misunderstood"

his counsel, cmd then made the I
ake ~~s loosened after he had pull d the pi~,

e V/foS in the r,c t cf jumping. The 0 f biS

I
i

test mony "vas

took

down

ing claim

to the noon rec ess cf th e co/ ' and

relative to the order qi~n him by M

the pin d jump from one C'ar t6 moth er, an
/

open jore he pUlled he

t jump, ~md whi,ch state of facts, it

h~ tes' ified to on/his former trial'. e-
/

convened on the afternoon of that day,
!

plaintif had a consultat on v&th his counsel, ~nd told
I '

by b:im that he (the· Plainti.p\ had stated the case fer-
./

ently tha he (the ~.counsJ.1./) ad 'understood ~t in his

talk "Ii th him. The ~.~Ij.ot:,)tEf ,ent to the interpre te •

and told hOm t bat .Iltl.a.liad P.g,'

EVidently, that eit er the interp ter had misunderst od

him or too
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TPE COURT· 1 do not understand tr3..t the defense 'has of-

court repol"ter, or n,isinterpreted by the interpreter.

fered to pro','e what statenients Co'. Johnson made to :,11'.

I

refcndant 1 s

"Tl'e defendant's cotmsel, upon cross-exarnin'l.ticn, stowed

the talk h3.d betN'een pla:cntiff and his'Jounsel durir.g the

neon hour, and offered to C3.11 the p12intiff's ~ouT'8e1

4680

erroneous statemert, or had been misunderstood by the

~nd availed themselves of it. The plaintiff had a right

to ffiake a correction of tis testimony if he had lL3.de an

interrogate him as to what state~ent he had rrade to his

to show the fact. Counsel objected to being sworn in

counsel had a full and fair opportunity to cross-examine.

the plaintiff in reference to thi whole sUbject matter,

so decline. We find no error in this.

It WOos a question of fact for the jury whether this was

client. Counsel had not been called as a witnes8 by either

80 or not, and to give such j;eigrt to the plaintiff's tes-

refepence to the matter, and the court ruled ths.t te could

Franklin as his Client, but on tte contrary they are offer­

ing to prove what :.lr. Franklir. said to tic attorney; an, I

plaintiff's coursel to the stand against his objection, and

side, and was not thereafter called. 1I

timony as, under the circumstances, they thougtt it war­

ranted; but by no rule of prg.~tice had defendant to call

correct in that7

MR. FORr:. Tha t is cOI-rect.
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1 MR • DAnr.OW Yes.

2 MR. FORD. Your Henor, the way 1 unders tand it the rule

3 as to the conversatior--

4 'llpE COURT· That case holds they h;ld aright to aSl-: the

5 attorney what he said to his client, what had been his

6 advise.

1 UTI • FORD. The universal rule, your Honor, is what the
ever

8 attorney said to tl:e client and What/the client said to

9 the attorney as to the communication, whatever the law is

10 ,',8 to one part of the communication is law 2..S to the other

11 part of the commuTjlcation. There is no quarrel en either

12 side as to that.
'- -l,ffi APPEL: If the court please, --

p 13 MR. FORD. Le't mef inis h my ar gUllien t to the court and 1

14 think 1 can finish it bett~r.

15 .lItR .• APPEL. The court asked us a ques tion.

16 THE CarR T. 1 asked a quee tion of the defens e in order to

17 clear it up. :.11'. Appel~ 1 will hear you.

18 MR. APPEL· The testimony of ~;;r. Johnson will show, your

19 Honor, that Johnson was employed to make these COlli-

20 ·rrbunicaticr~s to the Distr ict Attorney :-md to br ing com­

21 rr.unications from the District Attorney to :,~r. Franklin;

22 we contend that in those instructions the relation of

attorney and client do not exist such as to prevent23
24 declarations made by both Bides to be pUb1ished and to be

25 transmitted frolli one to the oth9r, and ~e ~cted as a go-

I
26 I cetween.

I



MR. FORD. if t1:.e court please-­
1

1

2

MR. DARnOW 1 think--
46~

3 THE COURT. 1.:r. Ford, the court reserves the right to

interrupt whenever it sees fit and proper so to do. Now,

1 int'errupted the argun.ent in order to get an answer.

6 ~ffi. FORD. 1 thought the question had been answered,

7 your Honor •

8 THE caUR T· Ye s, sir •

9 MR. FORD. That the question ar"d everything in regard to it -

10 THE COtlRT. I,)r. Appel answered the question and also Mr.

11 Darrow, and if he desires to make a statewsnthe has the

12
1

13

r igh t to do so.

JAR. DARROW. We claim that, and '.Ye claim beyond trat, that

14 there is no privilege of any sort after a man tu.kes the

.applicatlon in criminal cases.

is to protect the client, and when he does not protect

of course, there is no dispute about these civil cases,

there would be no question about that, but tbey have no

and testifies himself, and the object of the la~N

himself the object has been served,with his consent, and,

stand

I

THE COunT. Now, l,tr. Ford, in order that the court's

position n:ay be clear to you, 1 h3.ve just stated to the

defense that they had r3.ised by the citation of authori­

ties, they had cast the burden over on the prosecution to24
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16\
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1119
I

2G that is in my n:ind, a clea.r view and a very clear

25
convince the mind of the court. now, this is the point
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this is not final--but thia is the point that has seemed

to n~ mind to be conspicuou6. As presented, subdivision

2 of Sec tion 1881 haa sonte ob jeo t. Nov'!, wh at is tha t

obj eo t?
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1 What is the object of that statute, if not the protection

2 of the client? It seems to me that it has- no further ob-

3 j ec t~ no obj ec t exc ept of pUblic policy, or any

4 further obj rot to serve except the protection of the cli­

5 ent artd that 'lfter th e c Ii ent has voluntarily waived that

6 protection by taking the stand, then has not the reason

7 fo l' the rul e c eased and by that token, the rul e, under the

8 well-established rule of law? That is the point I gath­

9 er from the defense's argument, and those are the ques-

10 tions I ask you to address yourself to.

11 1ffi FORD: I think I understand the court's point on that,

12 and I wish to state that I did not intend any discourtesy

13 a moment ago ei th er to th e court 0 l' counsel on the ot her

14 side, but I thought the court's question had been answer­

15 ed, and ~TIether I am right or wrong in my deductions, it

16 seems.to me we have accorded to them the privilege ofmak­

17 ing argument ydthout interruption, end it struck me as be­

18 ingan interruption of my argument by the defense.

19 THE COURT: The court felt it was necessary to cause an

20 inter,-uption and did so.

21 HR FORD: I had no t "IW obj ec tion to thatl but I had ob­

22 jection to the continuation of it. Now, if the court

23 please, the law secures to the client the privil~e of

24 objecting et all times, and forever to an at to l1'ley, soli­

25 citor or counsellor from disclosing information in a

26 cause confidentially given while the relation exists.
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11Th e client alone can release the attorney', solititor or

counsellor from this obligation. The latter cannot dis­

charge himself from the duty impo sed upon him by law. It

Your Honor desires to lalovr the object of that section,

and I have been reading from the language of the Supreme

Court of this state: "The client alone can release the

attorney', solicitor, or counsel from this obligation. "

No one els e can. "The latter __ It counsel -- Ifccnnotdis-

charge himself from the duty imposed on him by law, If no

matter what the object of it may be, the law absolutely se­

cures to th e client, and he stated h ere on the stand ex­

pressly that he would not release his attorney' frcm that

obligation, whatever that obligation may be. I am quoting.

from In re. Cowdery, 69 California Reports, plge 50,

and in the 83 California, people versus MUllings, which is

a husband-and-vrife case, but the court, beginning at }:ag e

141, for the purpose of enunciating '.vhat issecured to

the client \vhen he sees his attorney', where it is a case

of husband and wife, it discusses the relation of attorney

and client. "The main provision of our code upon th e sub­

j ec t is as follows: 'There are --' "this is the langu<;s e of

sect on 1881 -- "'There are y:articular relations in'

\"lhich it is the policy of the law to encourage confidence

and to preserve it inviolate;' It The Supreme Court

tho se words. That is the 0 bj EC t of the p rovi sion of

section 1881, to pr eserve it inviolat e. ItTherefore a
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1 son c annat be examin ed as a witness in th e f allowing cases. II

2 That is, an attorney cannot be examined vlithout the consent

3 of his client. \lIn Hurphey versus COffi.1Ylonwealth, 22 Gratt.,

4 960, the rul e ,"vas appli ed to a mere vri tness for the prose-

5 cution: In that case, Alexander Murphey ;,,,,as on trial

6 for an alleged assault vd.th intent to kill, on one John.
7 }':urphy. John l{urphy VIas a witness for the pros ecution,

-

8 and on cross-exa"!lination he was aslero by counsel for de-

9 fen dant if he had not stated to his 'wife t bat defendant

10 ac ted only in his ovm defens e. II
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•

in his own behalf cannot be cross-exarr;ined as to any com-

in,ll:at2T iu.l rvbether th e c Ii ent is or is no t a par ty to the

Tha t has been

we see the propr iety I

tte disclosures Without
I,

ln futtenhofer vs

tNor do

In Bigl'3r vs Feyker, 43 Ind.

munication ltade to his attorney.

the conser.t of hie client and yet compelling the client

lege, about certain con,ntunications made by hinl to his a t-

which he was not bound to disclose.'

to. have been made by him to his wife, which, if made, was

torney concerning the matter in controversy. But the

was indicted for and convicted of forgery. He was a

"The prosecuticn objected to the question ae privileged,

and the objection was sustained, and the Supreme Court of

Appeals of Virginia held the ruling c6rrect, because the

question tre:Juired hinl to state a conn.unication supposed

repeatedly hela that a party offering himself as a witness

and in its opin~0n said, among other things, as follows:

tThe privilege applies to the cOF,munication; and it is

State, 34 Ohio s.r. 91, 32 Am. Rep. 362, the defendant

And the court further says:

'Nhat the law considers a confidential comn:unication, and

action in '\';hich the 1uestior" arises, or whether the dis­

closure is 6'Jught from the client or bis legal adviser.'

Supreme Court of Ohio reversed the judgrrent for this error

witness for himself; and, on cross-exa~~nation the State

succeeded in examining him, over r is obj eet ion of pr i v i-

of not alJ01ving the attorney to l'l:ake

hiltSelf to rLake them. J

1
)
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1 it was he ld that 'Cor,'munications made in consul to. tion by

2 a client to his attorr.ey are privileged and protected from

3 inquiry, when the client is a witness as ":rell as when the

4 a ttorney is a VI i tness • ' In Hemenway vs Smith, 28 Vt.

5 701, one Orcul t who was a defendant, was a witness on

6 his own behalf and was cross-examined against his objec-

7tion,about consultati::ns with tis attorney. For this

8 error the judgment waB reversed, the Supreme Court of

9 Yermor:. t saying that, 'The r ul e should be the same as it

10 woul d have been if th e counsel had been called to pro~re

415, 27 Am. Rep, 137, the defendant, who was beinE tried

76 Am. Dec. 406, it is held that a Witness is protected

from testifying as to any communication he may have made

for bigamy, was a Witness for himself; and he was crOSB-

In Bobo vs Bryson, 21 Ar k. 38,the cons ul tnt ior:. '

to ris attorney in confidence. In State vs Vlhi te, 19 Kan.

11

12 I
I

13 I

141
I

15
1

16 I

consultations With his attorney. For this error the

fidential than that of attorney and client--indeed the

examined by the prosecution, against his objection, about

to the relation of husband a~d wife,--a relation more con-

, T1:e

judgn,ent was reversed;' and the court'--it appears to the

court of this state which closed as fo]lows~

reasoning and felocity of these cases (and trere are

many otters to the same e:fect) apply With increased force

17

18

19 I

20

21

22

23

24
Andnost confiden tial relation known to human beings.25

26 we ~ave cited the above cases because they are closely

I
!
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181
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468~--'

analagous in principle to the one at bar, and because we

have been unable to f inC. any r epor ted case vlrer e it h '..l.S

been attenpted to con;pel a defendant in a crimin[-l.l case

to testify to corclliunications between his viife and himself.
•

Slightly changing the language above quoted from State

VB White, but applying its prir..ciple to this case, we can

say that, 'this statute would be of no utility or benefit

if the husband could be con~elled, against his consent, to

make such disclosures. It viould be absurd to protect

communications between husband and to leave them unprotect-

ed on the examination of the husband.'
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26 I
I
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that the reasoning which applies in cases of husband and

\vife is exactly that which applies in cases between at-

The

After detailingand compell ed th e wi tness to testify.

committing magistrate, charged with this offense.

torney end client, although, as the court says, with much

increased force; that 'is the philosophy of it, increase in

force. in the case of husband and wife, because of the sa­

credness of this relation, end, even though the sacredness

of that relation be greater, th e fore e of the la'll greater

in th e case of husband and vrife, the law, however, itself,

is absolutely the same.

the matter ~~s communicated to him before he was sworn,

and as his counsel.' Thereupon the defendant objected

}Ty only obj ect in reading this is to show to your Hohor

to the testimony, 'but the court overruled the objection

the substanc e of the stat ement made by t he defendant, the

witness, oncross-examination, said he did not know whethe

In people versus AtY~nson, a criminal case in this state,

40 Cal., beginning fl t page 284: liThe defendant \vas c on­

victed of grand larc eny, end has app13aled to this court.

On the trial one Tannon was called. as a witness for the

prosecution, and was inquired of as to certaih statements

madel., by the defendant, ,:'!hen, on examination, before the

Yli tness stated that he VIas an attorney at law, <md VJas act­
i

ing c1S the counsel for t he 'defendant on th e examination

before the commiting magistrate, and 'that what he knev:r of
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1 the -alilm.issions of the defendant» to which he had testifi ed

2 "was 'what he told me confidentially beforehand or ,'{hat he ,

3 swore to. I cannot recollect how it was.'tI· In that case

4 the c Ii ent had takEn t hestmld and swore to arerything»

5 and v/e'might say, because he had already S\vorn to the facts

6 on the stand. The witness proceeds to state, 1'1 cannot

7 reco11 ec t how it was. II The court says, "\Vh en it appe ar-

8 ed that the \'fitness was unable to state whether the ad-

9 missions to whic h he had testifi ed were made to him as

10 counsel cf the d efendc>.nt, or whilst the accused was UlU1er

11 examination as e wi tness in his own behalf, the court

12 should have excluded the testimony of its own motion.

13 On principles of pUblic policy, connnunications from a

14 client to his attorney touching the subj ect matter under

15 investigation are pf'iVileged, and will not be allovred to

16 be disclo.sed by the attorney, EVen though he ,be vJilli!'l-e

17 to do so."

18 That is the only point we are making here is, that

19 the attorney is not allowed to disclose it. As I stated

20 to the court, there was one situation not touched upon

21 by those decisions , mld not shown by them at all, they were

22 relying on E different stat e 0 f f ac ts, they , were relying

23 on the fact where the man VIas an mcomI3lic e. They can

24 get this testimony in on another ground, which on Friday,

25 we stated we were willing to go into. We want all the

26 facts to go before the jury, but we do not want a portion
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1 of the facts to go before the jury, and by .reason of limi-

2 tations placed on c ross-examination be foreclosed fram

3 putting all the facts before th e jury. We have not my

4 obj e6tion to· them put ~ing Ur John ston on the stand and

5 t estif:ring concerning a communication made by his client

6 to him where it\vas intended, and vmere it actually hap-

7 pened that th eattorney cfonnnunicated such facts to the Dis-·

8 trict Attorney. In this case, where the fact vI/as communi­

9 cated to somebody else, the law is slightly different,

10 and onFriday, we conceded that, and .....Je still hold to the

11 same position, if thev lay the foundation showing what

12 facts were communicated, then, after having laid the foun­

13 dation and showing that Hr Johnson held a conversation

14 wi th ur Ford showing what ,vas said and done there, then

15 rsk if Ur Franklin had told him to say that, we have no ob-

16 jection whatever to that, be<fa.use a communicationmroe to

17 an attorney for the purpose of having it disclosed is ad­

18 missibl e in evidence, and !,Tr Appel said in the latter part

19 of his argument, it was an entirely different posi tion

20 to vvhic h we were vlilling to meet them on, said in the lat­

21 t er part of his argument tbat in order to shoW' your Ronor

22 that he told Hr. Johnson to go over to Ford and request him

23 to"postpone nw EXamination and my case for about a month

24 and I vlill produce the man who gave me the money to bribe

25 . Juror LockvlOOd and Juror Bain. II

26
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1 will ask \~r. Appel.

2 M:;t recollection is that after consul tatian between :.:;'.

3 Appel and :,11'. Darrow t't.ey stated they desired to go sorne-

4 what further than that.

5 MB. DARROW. We do, your Honor, we wan t the fu] 1 cdnnuni ca

6 t ion.

7 MR • ArrEL. Yes, and part of the conm,unicatioI:, y-::-ur Honor,

8 is not priviJeged at all, it does not come within the

9 privilege, the otherp-art we contend is not privileged.

said in all the conversations betvleen him and ;.'11'. Johnson?

MR. APPFL· Yes, sir. There are two grounds.

the stand threw the decr Vi ide op'Em as to everything he

MR. FORD. 0ur pcs i tion 'is--

THE COtJRT. That it must be confined to tne staten;ents

Your posit':'or: is, i,Ir. Franklin's coming toTPE COURT.10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

made in the conmunic ation with a view or in ten tion of hav-

ing them come to the District Attorney?

MR. FORD. I think under the law tbat is strictly true,

but we want all the facts to go before tbe jury and if

they lay the foundation shOWing wnat facts went to the

District Attorney, as far as we are personally con­

'carned, they can have all tne matters--

THE COli'RT. There is no personality hera, it is, what is

the law?

25

26

UR. FORV' We have stated that we do not think under

law they can go into tbe whole of the case and if we
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mit them to go into the conversation Without showing the

2 foundation J we are foreclosed from showing the Whole facts

3 to the jury. We want the proper legal foundation laid,

4 no t that we car e a snap w1;5.t W,=::,s tol d by :Jr. Frank 1 in to

5 l.ir. Jahnson. Mr. Franklin has told largely what the matter

6 was J but our theory is at this time he was framing up

7 evidence to protect the defendant,

8 THE COtJRT. 1Tow, :.1r. Ford, I don't care whether the evidence,

9 when it comes in J is go ing to affec tone s ide or the 0 tter ,

10 the only ques t ion befor e the cour t is 'Nh ether or not the

11 evidence tendered by the defense through ~~ Johnson as a

12 witness is 1 egal evidence. If it conies it wil 1 have to

13 benefit or injure who it may J that. is not a rr,atter for the

14 cour t to cons ider now.

15 MR. FORD. 1 have one mor e c itation. Our pos it i en is

161 this, your Honor, and if "ve can get together on this point

17 1 we can save ar gurrent. If they are willing to show a

18 foundation J to show that :vir. Johnson communicated certain

19 th ings to :,~r. Ford and what occurred on that 0 ccasion, and

20 then the}' ~vant to go i!1to th-3.t con\rers2~tion upon \vhich i.1r:

21 Johnson ac te d, 1 shall not obj ect or technically raise any

lin, we are perfectly willing that the whole evidence go

'point as to 1:vhat occurred between 7.:r. Johnson and :.11" Frank-

before the jury, al though under the law I do not think

anything can be before the jury except what WI:1S actually

However J we do not want to be technical oncOLn;unica ted.

22

23

24

25

26 .

I



2 and we do not want it confined to just what occurred betwe

3 the client and attorney without showing what the attorney

4 did, and we would be if we didn't make our objection. It

5 is no.t fer the pur pose" as couns el t as ins inua.te d, that

6 we are trying to keep eYidence from going before tris jury.

7 ..If the court will permit--I find a citation here-- 1 hayc-

81 forgotten the case and 1 can find it under the Code sec-

9 tion--in Phaler VB Fbaler, 136--132 Cal. in the estate of

10 Nelson and in all of the estate cases, where it frequently

11 happens th 3.t an a ttorr:ey is a witness to a will wh ich is

12 offered for probate in the courts" cur courts have held

13 that those circulIistances show an intent. on the part of the

14 client that the attorney should,under proper cirsumstunces,

15 disclose what had transpired between him and his client

16 and that being the case whatever the cJ ient intended

17 should be disclosed was not privileged, and that they can

18 be examined upon it. Of course, the foundation mus t

first be laid sho\'ling th,lt intent to disclose by showing

the actual disclosure and the directions to disclose it"

case, 132 Cal. 182, and in the Sharon case, 1 think it is

in the 79th 6al., although the same SUbject was discussed.

and then going into tte SUbject n:atter what was to be

disclosed, whether the attorney disclosed it or not, and

all of ttose estate cases, beginning With the Nelson case-­

well, there were cases before that" but that is a typical

19

20

21

22
I
I

23 I
2f! I
25 I
26 !

I
I
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1 That is our posi tion" 1 mign t sa.y upon tre present

2 :'lues tion which is ':">efor e the cour t, our obj ec t.ion is pI' e-

3 n'.ature and Viner the proper tilIe comes if the \V i tness is
l\.

4 ask ed what tr anspir ed between rims elf and :.!r. Fra.nk 1in) Vi e

5 shall-object upon the ground tat no proper foundation has

6 been laid, unless the witness is just examined as to the

7 disclosure and the directions to dis~l08e, and, of course,

8 if they show that the disclosure was made to Ford by ;\:1'.

9 Johnson and trat that disclosure TI~S at the direction of

10 l.fr. Franklin, then they ma.y go into the whole of the matter

11 and we desire that they should.

12 THE COURT. 1 think the defendant!s pa~ion is right. 1

13 am convinced that the object of the stutu+.e is upon the

14 ground of pUblic policy as stated, a particular kind, but
i

15! in any case where the client has voluntar ily taken the

161 st,-'nd as a state's Witness and admitted his own gUilt by

17[ testiniony tending to inplicate ar:other, 1 am satisfied that

18 he has waived all ob~ection ur.der that statute,

19

20

21 I
I

22

23

24

25 I
I

2G I

I
i



of this tr ial •

ta.kes the stand for further direct exarr:ination.

1 'believe under the well known

J ID R N STO iT,LT Ol\j

have a right to show it.

mony. The court room at the other end of this hall has

will take the stand, please.

that the rule has been invoked and you are required to

evidence th~t Col. Johnson could give here to the same

extent as if he were not an attorney. Col. Johnson, you

THE COURT. Are there ar:y vvitnesses in the room, persons

ment on the stand, why, the def endant certainly oug~t to

rule ~f law where the reason of the rule ceases the rule

and made admissions or statements contrary to his state-

and if it should appear that he has gone to his counsel

4697

itself, applies strictly here, that the doer is thrown

who expect to be called as witnesses, other than those

the ~ aJ I h as been pr ov i ded, tb e room mark ed "Froba ti on

heretofore been used as ~ Witness but thgt is now being

used as a court r~o~ ~r:d the probation officer's room off

who have been permitted to remain? If so, 1 will state

Office" is (l·tailable as a witness room during the progress

rerrain outside of the court room until after your testi-

i~. ~PrF.L. In as much as the otrer question was probably
and 1 ':: iJ 1

lost, 1 will put it su":Jstantially t'e same,!:,;..st< preli

'/Vide open and :·my staten,ent or adrdssion or competent

8p 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
I

12 I
13 I
14 I

I
I

15 i
I
I

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 I
I

2G 1,
I

I
I
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1

2

3

4'

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

inarily two or three questions.

THE 1l:1TNESS - 1,lr. Appel, just let me have d. word With the,

cour t.

THE COTJRT. Yes.

Tt~E W.ITNF,8S. Tt e r epor t of tt e pr oceedings in cour t las t

Friday by the papers put me in the attitude of an attorney

seeking to disclose information given to him by my clien~.

It waa wrong and 1 repudiate it. 1 was brought here by

legal process of court and did everything to avoid coming

here and 1 did not wan t to 1"'ave anything to do With it and

my testimony wiJl be under direction a.nd ruling of ttis

cour t _

rUE COURT- T1"'e Court understood yeur position correctly

in that respect, Col. Johnston and you ~re now testifying

because t:h'3 n:a+ter helS 'been presented to tre court and the

court has ruled ur:der the circumstances it is your duty

to so testify.

MR. APPEL. In vier; of !'!r. Johnstonts staterr;ent here, your

POTIor, 1 W::U1t to Hsk hirr: prel irr:inariJy a few more TLi.eS­

ticns so that the record n.ay speak concerning his Vlhole

attitude, concerning this man, so ttat for tre witness'2

o','Vn protection, in regard to his Position, 1 want to ~k

him.
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TP'E COtfiT. For the purpose of the record 1 will state

that the statement rr~de by the court is to be taken as

indication--after listening to the arguH:snt of counsel as

to what the ruling will be, and at suitable tin'es, because

the law gives them their o~jections, and preserving the

record--

UTI. APPEL. Q. Scmet ime in th e early par t of ,January, in the

8 year, 1912, you may state whet'ter or not you met :,lr. Frank-

9 lin on Broadway and whether or not upon meeting him, after

10 greetingyou, he did or did not speak to you or exterd

11 to yeu an inv i tation to go over to the VI aldol' f Saloon on

12 Broadway?

13 A Yes, sir, 1 met him.

14

15
116

Q You may state whether or not after reaching the Waldorf,

whether or not you and he occupied cne of the seats in

the corqn.r tmen ts ins ide 0 f tha"t placei' A "\;7 e oc Gupied

17 or:e of the booths.

18 You may state whet~er or not after being seated, , .
f'~r •

19 Franklindid or did not, you and he being alone, say to

20 you,"Yo~ are pretty friendly witb the District Attorney's

21 office, are you not?" or words to tr..at effect? A Yes.

Object to it on the22

23

HR. FORD. Wr.at page is tbat?

ground no proper foundation has been laid. Counsel in-

24 forn;s 4,6 it is n8 t pTI t of th e convers 'i. t ion.

251m. APT'EL. It is for t.'le purpose of sho'Ni:r-g that ;,:r.

26 Franklin did not employ hin, as t:i.s attorney.
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1HE COtffi T .. A11 r i gh t •

•
TPF COURT. For the purpose of their relation :is anotter

tu show the relation between them.

~/P.. FORD. It is ::in ilLpeaching queGtion.

]\m. ArT)EL. It io not an inpeaching question.. 1 am trying

matter. Of ~ourse, tte question is leading 01 1 think it

1

2

3

4'

5

6

7
is competent under the circumstances.

~r £l..."'1saction as it oc

of the impeaching ""lues t ion , whatever

MR FORD. If theC€)urt plea,,;e, 1 wou1d like to be heard

tion was, as part

the relation was occurring out of the

raised on the iILf:,eac~hr::ent side of it was rltD. t the rela-

on that just a monent. ',:1. Franklin t s teGtifi~d to cer-
The only materiality of the conversation

tain conver sa-tiona made or had VI i th Co' .. Johns ton ",had
with COlonel Jop~ston is for
the purpose of irr,peaching the Vi i tness. The only question

8

9

10

11

12

13

~14
i\J....

15 I curred, and they desire now to in.peach hirli and shc;.,.. the
I

16 I. conversation was not h3.d betvleen hin c:.nd Franklin as at-

w':,s a. par t of th e conversation, and the conversCl tion LUS t

W3.S their duty to put tte question t'hat they are now

be p 11 t t 0 tl: e v: i t n e8 8 'b Gfor e tee ':ln be i n.p e So C hed • 1t i 8

If th;l. t be true it is t'h en the ir duty andconv,c,rs:''1.tion.

torney CLY1d client, but on the contl'ary W~tS a li,ere friendly

putting tc the Witness to ;,:r. Franklin in order to la.y the

this case at all, because whatever the transaction was,

only fair to the Witness. They ask a point blank question

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

2G
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of that kind.

tbis ban \'1;),8 his client or wrett':er or not he was tis

show tIle existence of "l differ':mt relation. The witness

lTo'.'!, t1'Hlt. shoVls the relation, and. thathi III What to s ay •

because 1 arL an attorney and may take a message to someone

is enti~led to have the qusstionsput to him in ord:er that

THE COURT. What page are you reading from?

facts preliminary. 1 am showing t:hat :.11'. Franklin requested

ill:pea'~~ ing ques tion •

THE COURT. 1 think coun sel is right, 1 t' ink he h as a

over to the District Attorney·s office for him, and told

that doesn't necessarily involve legal advice or anything

and no·,\' they want to ask for a conversa tien which we uld

Co 1. Johns ton to do him a favor, go and take a message

right to show tt'e relation preliminarily to putting the

shows the facts and shows whether or not he acted as his

:be r:my answer them.

attorney or not; whet~?r or not he acted as his attorney--

a ttor ney, you unders tnnd. 1 s~-'ty tta t is ~ con cl us ion

he w~s the attorney or he was not the attorney?

pounded to :,1r. Franklin, I am simply showing this state of.

MR. APPEL· 1 am not refelI'ing to tr:.e -questions 'He pro-

shari t~_e facts in order--

IV"'" • ArrEL. Po',;, you asked Co~. Johnson whetr:er or not

wh ich ii'USt be deterrr;ined from tr-.e facts, and 1 W3.Jl t to

!\iB. FORD· Do yeu contend, ~;:r. Appel,that at this time

· 1

2

3

4'

9s 5

6.

7
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. 1 THE COURT. 1 think so.

2 f:.R. ArrEL. Tbat the court--lf the court makes a ruling

3 in our favor that it wi 11 place Co 1. Johns ton in a pos i t ion

4 I where no cne will criticise hin; as d.isclosing COLliunic;l-

5 tions of his c 1 ien t to h in·" and 1 wan t to stow the 1'1.1.1 ing
•

6 of the court was justified ar~d if any cne ever criticises

7 CoJ.• Johns ton he can come bac k on tte record and say tho. t

8 the cOur t dec ideO. this quest ion and 1 diG. so t es tify,. and

9 1 want to place hilL right, and it is n,y duty to do so.

10 MR. FORD· 1 can only 8 ee one obj ec t in ttis arJ.d tta t is

11 to contradict ;.:r. Franklin's statement made at a certain

12 time and place, and tbe cOtrrts have repeatedly teld that

13 a communication made by a client to '-is attorney ~Ni1l be

14 protected if the client thinks the other man is his attorne r.

15 I Now, an a ttorney may not cons ider hirrs elf as actually being

I16 I an a ttorney un ti 1 he has been paid a ret?iner, until he
I

17 has been paid a fee, yet the cour ts have held tre rela-

18 ti.:::n e xis t eO. prior to that. P~ople frequently COllie to

19 i an attor'ney and ask him to do certain things for tteni and

20 nothing whatcv8r said about fee until the transilction is

The mere fact the clientclosed, ani then r.e is paid.

THE COURT. Th:lt has a'bsolutely nothing to do wi th it.

NR FORD •
• Suppose 'r~ Franklin thcG.g:- t he was his attorney--,¥tle

TEE COURT· That is a que s tion th ~o_t will have to be pre-

failed to pay tre attorney--

25

26 sented. The Witness has :ll::::-eacl.y stated he thinks 'fe w::..s

21

22

23

24
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his attorney.

MR • FOnD· If the court please, your Honor has ruled

w1-e ther he was attorney or whether be was not his attor-

ney, he would have to testify to the conversations h,,<dj

that ~eing the case, the relationship is absolutely imma-

terial, and we object to it on that ground, a new

7 ground. Your Honor has ruled it doesn 1 t n,ake any dif-

8 ferencej if it doesn't make any difference it is inmateria

9 and 'Ne ohject to it on tre ground of its imnateriality.

10 TPE CQ1JRT. I think they have a right to protect the record

11 in that way.

12 MR • APPEL. Then let's be frank--

13 THE COURT· 1 arr; not ruling which way--

14 MR. ArrEL. 1 am not going to say anything irr;proper. 1

15 i haye talked wi tt Col. Jobnston and 1 am not going to say
I

16 what 1'e told !Tie, but Col. Johnston is exceedingly careful

17 about being a Witness in this case and 1 don,t blame bim--

18 MR. FORD. The court please we object--

19 MR. ArrEL. your Honor, 1 ~ink there is going to be a

20 refusal to testify in spite of your Honor's ruling andwe

21 want a record here trat viill sustain your Honor before

22 any Appellate court.

23 THE COunT. 1 am ruling yeur way irrespective of what

24 that condition cculd be, but 1 thiLk the record should be

25 very full and complete.

26 MR. FORD· ,.her.. the object is to s!'ow he was not a client?
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DiQ he or did he not tave thato'clock of that day?

fm. APPEL. The object is to show the facts, whatever they

may be.

THE COr'H T. Obj cct ion overrul edt

(Last question and answer read by the reporter.)

MR. ArrET,· Q You may state 71hether or not after you

responded to him in the aff~rlliative he then said to you,

"Col. wi11 you do n;e a favor? Will you go up to see Joe

Ford and request him that if he will postpone nycase,

that is coming up soon, three or four weeks or thirty

dlys, and give me an opportunity to find a certa.in party,

and With WhOll: 1 had several meetings prier ton.y arrest,

but Whom 1 have not been able to find after my arrest,

that if 1 can find 1:im, that the party, II he describing the

party to you as a dark complectioned mar--

MR. FORD. l'3.rdon rr.e, :!'.r. Appel, what page are' yOl: r cading

from?

MR. APPEL. 1 am putting trc que::> tion. 1 am not reading

from anyt1'ing. 1 am putting t1:e irl'peachrr;ent questicn from

the substance of what we as~~ed the oth:3r one, "That there

will be something doing," that he would find the party who

bad given bim the «oney With which the br1bery had been

accon,p listed, or words to th at eff ec t, and didn l t you in

answer to tbat say, "Yes, 1 will go and deliver your

mesGUr;e to tir. Ford, II and make an engagen:ent with r in: then

to return and deliver the answer at tre S~ffie place a 4
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vereation with you in those words or to that effect!

•
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... I

1 1m FORD: .Just a moment. To that question we obj ~t upon the

2 ground that no proper foundation has been laid for the

3 asldng <f such question, in that the word~ and language now

4 implied by connsel were never put to Hr Franklin '~ any

5 time or p:cace, and upon that ground ":e obj ect that the
•

6 wi tness is enti tIed to have the questions put to him be-

7 fore an impeaching '!Jitness can be brought ~ainst him, and

8 counsel himself just admitted here in an aside to us that

9 he is not reading from any particular tran~ript.

10 TH1~ COURr: You will have to 1 eave out di scussions from the

11 side. COul1361 must have a right to discuss these matters

12 privately among themselves without having the statement

13 ma de in open court. They may get int 0 these discussiom -

14 :rIR FORD: The aside was addressed to us, your Honor, and I

15 just communicated· the fact to your Honor.

16 THE COURT: The impeaching question occu!'Son what page of

17 the transc ript?

18 MR APPEL: I make up one question out of a \Vhole lot pro-

19 pounded to JEr Franklin. It commences at page 853 -- 852.

20 I will read it to you.

21 lIIR FOPJ): A great many of these were admitted, and a great

22 many statements '."fere admi tted that were included in

23 that statement, and consequently a part of the question

24 they cannot break it up and ask question after questiorn

25 of one TIitness, and then break it up; it must be asked

26 in th e s arne form and in the s arne languag e as it ".'8S ask ed
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1 of the witness FranJr.J.in, so the jury may determine w'hGt

2 credit to give to the 'Hi tn ass '.'Jho is impeaching.

3 THE COU Rr: Yon may be right about that, ]:fr Appel, but it

4 viill take sane little time to examine the tranooript to

5 see if it is all included. You might cut it up •
•

6 MR APFEL: Your Honor will see it is SUbstantially so,

7 it is the same we asked.

8 THE COURr: I~ will take some little time to examine it•.

9 1m APPEL: Dovm at the bottom of J..ilge 853, then jump over

10 to page 856, your Honor.
. .

11 THE COURl': Read the question, l'[r Reporter.GLast cp.estion

12 read by th e report er. )

13 MR FORD: Now, if the court please, there are many

14 of the po rtions that were admi tted by 1vrr Franklin. Th ere

15 were on e 0 r two things \'re don't be Ii ere v.rere asked ~,!"r

16 Franklin at all.

17 hfR APPEL: It is the substance.

18 J,fR PORD: Regardless of all that, it is the privilege of

19 the witness when an attempt is sought to impeach him,

20 that the same words -- th at the questions be put in him

21 seriatim just the same manner in which they we rlre put to

22 . th e 'ili tness, and it is only fai r to the ,../i tn ess --

23 THE COURr: I think yon are right. I think it will have

24 to be put seriatim. Obj ection sustained.

25 HR APPEL: Exc epti on.

26 ~ Did he or did he not say to you at that conversation
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1 what hedesired you to inform the District Attorney's of­

2 fice com eming? A yes, he did.

3 Colonel, did you -- You may state whether or not you

4 came to him from the District Attorney,s office or from

5 anyone el se, or whether you went to t he District At-
•

6 torney's 0 ffic e at his r equ est? A He came to me and re-

7 quested me to attend to th:es business for him.

8 Noy" Colonel, did he or did he not, upon that occasion,

9 say to you in effect, to s'ay to the District Attorney, to

10 request him to postpone his case, that it might take a

11 Ii ttle time to find the person vilo hZd furnished him th e

121 mOl1e",f '!lith 'which to do the bribing, that if the District

13 Attorney would furnish some help to him; that is, some

14 detectives, that he c oul d land him in a short time, or

15 words to th at effec t?

161m FORD: l{OVl, I obj ~t upon the ground that the question

17 is not in theec8ct language, but it is the same in sUbet~.nc

18 and on the further ground that ur Franklin said, III may

19 have said that in effect, ~es sir." It has been answered

20 ani admitted.

211m APPEL: Thal, it is· admitted.' That stands admitted,

22 of con:rn e.

23 !rR FORD: The question 'tJas, "Q--Did you say at that time

24 you could find the man yrho gave you the money, that it

25 mieht take a little time, and yon didn't have the money

26 yourself, but if ,the District Attorne'J's
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ish th e det ec tiv es ,you c oul d 1 and him in a few days?

Did you say that to COlonel TomJ"ohnston at that time?

1

2

3 A --I may have said that ineffect, yes sir. Q -- You

4 did? A -- I may have said it in effect. 11

5

6

UR AFI;EL: yes, a 11 right.

ArR FORD: There is no foundation laid. IS the cp.estion

7 wi thdraYm?

8

9

10

11

121

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

MR APPEL: !'fo, you almi t that he said so.

MR FORD: I am mating an obj ection to the court.

Mr Appel; I say it is admitted, There is no use, the vdt-

n res answers -- coun sel says it has been anS"Nered. Now,

that is all right. :How, we will go on further, with the

balanc e of the conversation.

THE COU ill: Ur Ap1::e 1, I think it is time vJe take the

mo rning rec ess.

(.Jury almoni shed. Rec ess for 5 minut es. )

(After recess.)

MR APT):BL': will you read that question. (Last question

read by th e report er.)

That was obj ~ted to on the ground that

lTr Franklin admi tted that was true.

}ffi APPEL: And ";:e h ave their admission t hat he said so.

'\TR FORD: We ad.'11it ]'{r Franldin admitted it.

HP. APPBL: yes, and that ~rou do, too?

Tfffi COURT: Th e record: tells what it is.

MR APPEL: It is only a difference, without, 'really, much
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. 1 distinction. Now, COlonel, following that statement by

2 ur Franl::lin ;:c t the same time and plac e, did he 0 r did he

3 not, at that time describe to you the individual that he

4 referred to as the party that he wished to see?

5 1m FORD: Object upon the ground no foundation has been
•

6 laid by asking Franklin that qu estion.

o'clock that evening.

MR APPEL: yes

I had an appointment to meet him the same pIece at 4

And that thej" hoped anddesir-(Continuing.)

Nov;', ','.h myou c ame back fo r him at 4 0 'clock that

ed would convict Danrow, end that they would not need

Frantlin's testimony, but would s end Darrow and Franklin

to the pEnitentiary, and that he, Ford, did not take any

stock in his cock-end-bull story, or words to that effect?

}Tow, did you see ur Franklin again t hat day? A I did.

aftemoon, did you say to Franklin then, that 1fr Ford had

told yon to say to Franklin that th ej" were get ting mo~e

Q

evidenc e every day

HR FORD: Pardon me. ',l}hat pag e are you reading from?

iXR APPEL: Well, I Ivithdraw that question right there,

but I will go on with the -- I vr.i.ll g et it in after a

while. How, COlonel, did you go to the District Attor­

ney's office, after he made that rr.equ ESt to you? A I

did.

HR FO"RD: '\Vh at re g e?

11[R APPEL:

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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HR APPIiL: I don,t say ar:crthing d' the kind. I am aski:qs

the ground no fonndation has been laid.

\vill have to hold then to therecord. We object to it on

Overruled.THE COURT:

whether the point in the question is that I told him to

say to Franklin that or vrhether he told that to Franklin.

zt this time' that it is complex; I cannot understand

UP.. FORD: Just a moment pI ease. fTe also aid the obj ection

by th.e rerorter.)

did. If they "Ii/anted to pnt it as an impeaching question,

they have got to put it in that lfulguage, but for th e

sake of saving time, your Honor, I am r:e rfec tly willing

that they -- if they want to go into all that occurred be­

tween Mr .Johnston and myself, and then as :reported to Frank

lin so that th q j Ur'J may get the '1'.1101e facts, WIu, I

won't be technical' but if they don,t~ant to do that, we

it, and you would be telling a damned lie if you s aid you

Darrow, that neither Darrow nor Davis knew anything about

row -- that is, yours,elf Emd Darrow to th e penit entiary,

and t~at if you didn't come acfoss you v.ould got 0 the

IJenitentiary and didn,t you thereupon say to .JolLl1sd>on, thbt

you kn e.v you ,,!ould never get immunity unl ass you named

TJR APPEL: .Just read the question. (Last question read

UR FORD: If the court please, I don't want to be tech­

nical there, but the question apJ.OOrs on page 85?, that

they had widenc e enough to s end both Franklin and Dar-

.1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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. 1 whether or not he told Franklin.

2 THE COURr: If the qlestion is not understood we will hare

3 it read again.

4 lIR FORD: .Tust t hat particular po rtion) t hat I may under-

5 stand it co rr ec t ly •
•

I understand that 1fr Appel wants to

6 knoy! if the "ri tness toJl.d Ur Franklin) 0 I' I saidh e must say

7 this to Franklin.

8 YR APPEL :1To) no; I never s aid anything of the kind.

9 MR FOtID: That is in th e question.

10 THE COURT: Read the question.

11 (Last question read by the rep:>rter.)

THE COUR\::12

13 A

Answer the qUEStion.

If the court please) that is partly co rrect and par~ly
,

14 incorrect. I vlOuld like to answer just exactly like it oc-

15 curred.

16 l1R APPEL: Very well. V~at you told Franklin. A What

17 I itoilidl Franklin.

18 Q yes. A I told Franklin that I had had: a conference

19 with Ur Ford in his office, and that he had refused to

20 continue the case; that the grand jury would be inses-

21 sion ],Tonday morning; that if hedesired to make a full,

22 ·free and open confession 0 f this whole transaction that he

23 would give him an audience at any time; that he ':ranted

24 the man that was responsible for this crime; that he took

25 no stock in his cock-and-bull story about being furnished

26 this money by a man '.T:hom he didn t t mow, an d '.'lhom he
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That they -- he""Jas securing nevI evidence

2 every dEiY, ~nd that he believed in a short time they

3 "voul d have, sufficient evidenc e to sent :qarrow to the Pen-

4 itentiary, independent of hiswidence, and if they did,

5 they Y:ould. put him in the penitentiary v'lLthhim•
•

6 Q Then, upon yousaying that to Franklin, did he or dii.d he

7 not say to you then that neither Davis or Darrow had

8 given him my money to bribe jurors, ~md t mt they 1m cw

9 nothing about it, tmd that he vrouldte a God damned liar

10 if he said they did, ~nd did you not than say to him , not

11 to lie roout anything, but to tell the truth? A yes.
I A __

12 I Q Now, I will ask you 'ch ether or not, as a -- I vrould
"

the District Attorney's of"fice di chttv.ant him to lie

<;bout it; that they "",anted the truth and the vrhole trut:(l,

~ y~. Qo ahead. A That I told him not to tell a lie

about it under any circumst~mces; that I vras satisfied

13

14

15 I

16

17

like to stat e furth er. - \
, {

18 and would not be satisfi ed vIi th a:n;ything else.

19 ItR FRED ETIICKS: But the vri tn ess has answered ~es to th e

20 whole recital there. A But this is in addition to that,

21 this e:cplmation that I gave.

22 1,fR APFEL: You tol<ffi. him that. Now, COlonel, eli d he not,

23 in t he course 0 f that conversation --

24 rrR FORD: !Jay I have the Yfhol e of th at l:5t answer read?

26 reporter. )

25 THE COUrtJ:: yeS, 1'e ad it. (Last an srrer read by the
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asked --

me that neither Davis nor Darrow.

IT RAPPEL: I c en --

A That neither nor

Read the first :;.zrt qg,dn. (li'irst :r:ert of

-
hoar you. "that is your or~ection, 1.[1' Ford?

of?

District Attorney's office, describe the man that you spoke

UR APPEL: How, did he 0 I' did he not, in t he course of that

stat ement t hat he first mad.e to you before you \','Bnt to th e

THE JU?DR: Was this Franklin? A yes sir.

THE COURT: yes.

A JUROR: l,fay I ask a question.

nor Darrow had furnished him mon eJ to bribe jurors, md

that they didn't know anything about it.

1m FORD,: Let me make my obj ection.

THE COUi{L\: Let's get the obj ection first, then I will

question I' ead by the reporter.)

Davis; yes, he told ne that.

lIR FORD: Obj ected to upon the ground no foundation has

been laid for the asking of that question, Franklin was not

questLon.

lIR .APPJl'J,: Uei ther Davi s nor Darrow? A That nei ther Davis

wi tness, pI ease reed that. (Last cp1.estion:r ead by the

reporter. )

M:B. FREDERICKS: Do you understand the first }lfI"t af that

HR FREDERICY..8: The question that J!tr Appel gave to th e

1m FREDERICKS: It~as a double question. A. yes, he told

· 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9
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15
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1m FORD: Let him g iv e the vrbol e c onvers ~tion ~- we wi thdraw

the objection.

THE COURT: The question is withdravm.

Jim APPEL: Read the question. (Il8st question read by the

report~r.) A yes.

Q 'Vhat description di d he give you? A He said hewas a

small, sallow compl~ted man; dark complected man and he

didn't lmow his nome. I asked him who he vn:s, he didn't

Imovr his name.

Q You asked him for his name? A yes.

Q Did you we:: say to Franklin th e:-8 at that time of

your fi rst int erview vri th him ;:,t th e Waldorf the same time

and place referred to in my previous questions, that you

had been sent to him by from the District Attorney's of-

fice, or from Mr Ford? A I did not.
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12s 1 Q Did you at any tin;e say at that tin,e or any other time

2 say to !,!r. Franklin that if you will come through against

3 Darrow tha. t he would be all r igh t?

4 MR. FORe. What is that que;;:.tion?

5 (Last question read by the reporter.)
•

6 A no.

7 MR. FEEDEBICK3. "He" refers to Franklin.

8 A 1Jo, 1 didn't say that at all.

9 YR • AP'PEL. 1'1:e reason 1 ask that is it is not clear

10 by page 852, if you look you wi] 1 see it is very indefini te.

11 Q. Did you at that time or any other tin:e say to Franklin

12 th3.t if it vvas necessary to mix up anytody else, any

13 local rr.an, in a fight of this kind, to keep his n:outh

14 shut up? A No.

15 Q Did \~r. Franklin-- take the Witness.

16

17

18

CROSS-EXAMINATION.

You repor ted th is fir s t conversaticn \V i tr: >~r.

19 Franklin to lifr. Ford., did you not? A Yes, sir.

20 Q Wren was that? A 1 don, t rer!;er:;1:~er the date.

21 Q. Well, tow long after the first conversation? Was it

22 .tr,e san:e d'ly or anotrer day? As 1 understood you, you

23 testified you had a convers1.tion with ;,:r. Franklin '-'t the

24 'Waldorf saloon? A Yes.

25 Q Y',:u went up to see :.:r. Ford? A ~e8.

26
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·1 Q, ¥ou saw :.1r. Fr'anklin'again? A yes.

2 Q, Was tha t all on the e arr,8 day? A An on the same day j

3 yes, sir.

4 Q Where did you see ;,;1". Ford? A 1 saw him in his office.

5 Q Just state what you told him at that time •
•

6 MR • Ar~EL· Walt a momen t--we obj e:J t to tha t upon the

7 ground it is no t cross -exan:ination i it is incompe tent,

8 irrelevant and immaterial. 1 didn't ask tim for the cor:-

9 versation with Mr. Ford, your Ponor--it is hearsay. 1

10 8 in,p 1y ask eO. him, ycur Honor, for w1'a t Frankl in said to

11 him and what he said to Franklin, and. "{lha.t Franklin said

12 to him in respor.se to vlhat the witness said to Franklin.

13 1 anl not asking tin. concernJng what he said to Ford. 1

14 have not asked him because that would be haarsay and it is

15 hearsy on direct examin2tion it will be hearsy on c1'oss-

16 exam ina t ion.

17 MR • FORD. Tf the court please, if counsel--

18 MR. ArrEt. your Honor will see it is not 'Ntat he said to

19 i.!r. Ford that is material, it is wh'3.t Franklin said to hilL

20 that is material.

21 TPE COURT. 1 hai'e your pcint •

22 ff.? • FORD. The court please, this wi tnees has tesi tified

23 that he reported to :,:,. Ford that in my opinion would make

24 what he reported absolutely admissible, but leavir:g that

25 aside, there is a reason ;";hy it is admissible. This wit-

26 ness 1'3.8 testifiedls to the conversation that oc::?urred
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tion we would have a right to come in and find out when h~

went to see :f.r. Ford. It is preliminary, or will b<"3, wbnt

"ow, to test his reco11ec-
. 1

2

3

4'

between him and :5r. Franklin.

occurred between hin; and Franklin. SUPP08 e the wi tnes s

5 held the conversation? It would tend in son~ slight

report at a different time.

on cross-examination to test his recollection finally.

MR •. FOFD We have a right--the fact he has testified to

Suppose

there is no statenient corroborating him?

measure to impeach him and in:peach the wi tness.

We would have ,:,. rigrt to in,peach to show he rr,ade a differm

MR. APPEL' ves, by calling his attention to it.

6

7

8

9

10

11

1.2

13 ;my in,peaching ques tions, if 'N e think he h'is to ld it differ

14 ently from what occurred, we don't know, he may tell itas

15 it exactly occurreci, and in that c'fse it would not be

16 necessary to put the in.peaching q,uestion. We ivant to

17 put all the witness kno'.'16 before this jury. This witness

18

19

20

21

22 Franklin--6uppose the witness had never be'3n to see :ilr.

23 reiI'd at all, wouldn't that affe·~t his credibility? Sup-

24 po;;e 1:e h-~s been to see him, and show 'oVhether he reported

to Franklin the S~iJne language he got from Ford. Tf:2..t is

a fact involVing the whole trans?'-!tior: and tr.e jury is
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entitled to have it all.

• THE COURT. 1 cc.mnot agree with you, ;r.r. Ford.. ·Objection

overruled.

NR • DARROW. You mean objection dustained.

THE COURT. 1 misstated, it, yes, siri objection sus-
•

tained.

MB. FORD. Q NO'.'v, you told ;!.r. Franklin all that Ford had

s aid to y:,u, did you? A Subs tan t iaJ ly •

Q Told him the fu'l conversation? A Su'bstaL tially •

Q Well, now, tell us wtat you told Frankli"n, fUlly.

A 1 told him that I h3.d a conference with ;,1r. Ford and

had r eques ted him--had placed his iQ.aques t before him tba t

the case be continued for 2 or 3 w'2eksand had stated to

h im what he reques t ed me to s tat'3 , that if he would con-

tinue the case for 2 or 3 weeks or a month and give hirr; em

opportunity to locate a certain man who hud given him

this n,oney, with whom he had several e.ppointements but

who had failed to keep his appointments, thdt there would

be S Oll,e thing do ing •

Q Did you report to him Ford's reply to that? A:" I did.

Q What was that? A 1 told him that :.:1'. Ford said if he.

wanted to make a free, full and open confession of this

n,a tter tha t he would hea.r him but tha t he di On' t 1:e 1 ieve

any cock and bull story about his gettir:g this It.oney,

bribe money, from some man he didn't kr..ow, whom he could.n't

locate, ttat he didn,t believe--yes, there
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. 1 conversation 1 am glad you calied ny attention to--th3.t he

2 didnlt believe he would take money from a n;an he didn't

3 know and that :.:r. Ford fur ther s ta ted t:r.a t the gr and jury

4 wqs in session and th t they were securing new evidence

5 every day and trc.. t they ·hoped to be able to get Buffic ient
"

6 evidence to send Darrow to the penttent iary without his

7 testimony, wi tho1;.t his aid •

8 .~. Coming back to that portion of the conversation,

9 Johnston, wherein you told--

10 THE COURT" 'T'he wit'neas has not finished;"-hehas a rigrt

11 to finish wi thcut being interrupted. Finish your answer.

12 A In the event they did secure this evidence they

13 would send Darrow to the peni ten tiary and Ffankl in along
I

14 With him •

15
•MR ' FORD Coming back to the conversation wherein you

16 told :.1r. F·nanklin trat FOl'd had said he didn't believe

17 Franklin would take money from a man he didn't kno'c'l', was

18 there anything fur ther along tro..t subject?

19 ME. Arr:El.. Anything that·you 89.id to Franklin?

20 MR' FO?D. Anytring he said to Franklin, yes. 1 suppose

21 he l' 8iJ orted it in full.

22 .MR, APrEL '1"hl t is not the propos i tion • He mayor may

23 not.

24 TFE COURT' 1 think the ::Iuestion is W3.S a.."lything else 8ai d

25 to Franklin between you at that tilt,e and place?

26 A Yes, sir. 1 t is diff icul t to r elreLbsr ever y word tha t
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. 1 was s2,id, but something fl.Ore was said in reference to his

2 taking money from--didr.' t be 1 ieve he wou] d tak e money from

3 a lLan he didn't know under th e c i1' Gun.s tances •

4 MR. FORD. Q Dtl you report to Franklin--

5 MR • APPEL. Wait a mOITent--
•

6 THE COURT. Apparently Col. Johnston has not finished

7 his ansWer.

yes.A

to ;.'.r. Fr'anklin at that time that Ford had 8:.iid -tbat if

th:::Lt man w::..s?

on his side-f the case before taking it, and ·find out WhO/

/'Q And that W9.S the reason it 7/3.S a coc·k -:fd bull story)

A 1 don't kno'N as 1 pu tit exactly in th08 e ',;vords 'hU~ .•

Franklin ',vas approached by an unknown n,E.n te would be

afraid of the prosecution and would consult the people

substantially to that effect.

9 same line that will refresh his memory. Q Did you

8 .MR~ FO"RE. 1 will ask hifl! anoth'31' question along the

18 Q You reported to Franklin? A Y",:6.

19 Q,' VllJat you reported to Franklin was true? A Yes, sir.

20 'l-lR. APT'EL- 1 object to that as inconpetent, irrelevant and

21 ir;.lia tel' ial • 1t isr~' t wh ether it was true or not. Fe

22 .can' t te; 1 whether it is true or not.

23 MR. FO~D. 1 think the only language t~at is p~rtinent

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

24 is tree ccnvcrs:=i.tion between tris '1ii-tneas and Franklin.

25 Strike out the answer.

26 TEE VllTNFS. 1 meant it Vias true that 1 ndde that statenen
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-I MR. APPEL' yes, 1 understand that.

2 THE COURT. Viell, With that explanation of the answer it

3 can be res tored.

4 MR • ArrEL. This answer is--

5 THE COURT. His expl ana tion ·.vhat he me ant.

6 A JUROR. 1 'would like to know if this unknovvn rLan was

7 unknown to Franklin or was he just keeping his nelfte froE

8 you?

9 A Vi ell, 1 on ~ y know from wt, at F·Nln kl in told me.

10 THE ,JUROR. Did he tel 1 you he, WJ.S unknovn to hi m?

11 A He tol d n:e he di dn f t knoVJ his name. ne was try ing

12 to locate him.

13 IvlR. FORD· Q Did he tell yeu that he never saw him before?

No, he didn't tell n:e thai; ?

Did he tell you he had ne ver seen birr: since? A Yes.

Did te tell you he didn't know wher'3 he was? A ves.

A14

15 Q

16 Q

17 Q Did "lr. Franklin--did you say to :.lr. Frank~ in th at Ford

""18 haC. told you to say th:=..t if he didn, t come across that

19 he would go to tre peni ten tiary? A lJo, 1 didn't 6 ay that.

20 Q Did yeu tell--did ?rwlklin say to you at that tin,e that

21 he, Frsn k1 in, weu] d never get in lliun i ty unles s he nanled

exrected to say thJ.t Darrow did it."

his language, 1 ren.en'her it distinctly. "l kno'N 1 2&

but to that effect. :·'e says, "1 U,1'1 expected--" here is

22

23

24

25

T'ar row? A Well, it may not be exa:Jtly in thE'.t language

26 Q Bu t you never told h in tr ::.'.t h e w~w expec ted to narre

Darrow? A 1'0, no j Or, no.
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-1 Q, l'idn 1 t you tell him th'lt the Dis~rict Attorney wanted

2 the p31'ties whoever they were? A That is it; 1 told

wasreeponsible for this crime.

Franklin that Ue District Attorney knew that Frank1.in

~im that the District Atto:ney wanted the partiss that

1
Attorney!

(

W~l8 \

1 did.A

1 did.A

A That is it. He had no proffiises to ~ake him.

Didn t t the Dis tr i ct At torney--didn 't you say to..

And didn't yeu tell Fc·anklin that he had to tell the

t.tue--

Q

truth about that whoever he was?

didn't have $t-:,OOO and he n.ust l:ave gotten it from some-

I
\
I
1

body else?

C:, And didn't you tell Franklin that the District
to

Efter he heard his story and exau,ined i t/soe if it

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13
-

14 He "{fould con,e through with a 81ear, fu11 and complete

15 statemer:t of t.he whole transacttion and state all about it,

16

17

18

a story th~t could be corrpborated, as lreco1lect you,

or substantiated, while you made no prorrises, you ~ould

do all you cOlJld for him.

/
)

19 Q And th at he wOi..11d investigate any story th3..t he migtrt

20 tell? A That you '!lould inves ti. gat e any story th::,t he

21 nil e; r t t e 11 •

22 Q ?u~that he didn't want to hear fron. hint at all unless

23 he made up his mind to tell the truth, that is what you

24 told Fra.nkl in? A That is wtat 1 told him.

25 Q, rbat there Vias no use of n;aking up stories? A I told

26 hin: that you regarded ttat as a cock and bu'l story and
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2 and. 1 advised hiD. to tell tr.e fe.cts.

3 r.t You told him tt::-t he rru3t tell the truth, if

.1 that you .L:l.id th3.t statement didn't interent you at

I
\the whole truth, 1 had four conferences, you rerrenher,

•

anything? A yes, that the District Attorney's office

would be satisfied witt nothing less than the truth and

4

5

6

7 i.1;, Ford, wi th you, about that matter,

8 Q How IT,any? A Four,

9 Q. Did you report each one to Frantlin? A Viell J 1

13 THE COURT' Strik.e out the answer for the purpose of the

14 objection.

15 MP, APPEL- About ::sking the Witness V:itetl~':::r tb~:l'e W~".3

16 any 6ii'fereLoe in those several conversations, That is

17 no t cross -exEudnation.

18 THE CotBT. That was not gone into on direct. Objection

19 sus t So in ed,

20 l\m, FOIi.D- P.~~ the tili~e yel.' saw \:r. F:t'anUiri it was just a

21 fe",J! days cefore the· 14th of January, was it not? A 1

22 .d.ontt ren,eli,cer tre exact tiwe; l~'Ju}dn't state '/lith

A Yes, before Frar.klirJ wade any confession.

Q It was before Franklin had nade any confes.;ion~25

26

23 any degree cf certainty as to tte date because 1 paid

24 no special attention to it_



4 A SonJewhcr e alor;g ther eo

3 Q It was the 10th to tbe 13th of January, Vias it not?

·1 Q. And just a short while before? A yes, a s!;ort

2 be fore.

•

trict Attorney through you?

Q 12th? A Yes.

Q. At tba t time did you hno" , Col. Johns ton. that ;.lr. DanOVi!

and [,1rt Franklin had framed up this story to tell the Dis-

5

6

7

8

9 YR. ArrEL. Wait a ~oITent--that is not cross-exarrination

10 your Fonor, and upon tt e fur t~,;r ground trat there is

11 no thing ir.. "'t'he record h ar e to stOi'1 such fac t as tra t •

12 Upon t'1le second ground, your Honor, that he cugh t never

13 to have been asked by the District Attorney because it is

14 an ir..s inuation of the DL,tr ic t At tor ney which should. cnl y

15 appe,-',r fron, the fRcts inUe caBC; it is not cr086-

16 exaLina tien • 1t cannet have been askeu, yeur Ponor, in-

17 adver ten t1y and becaus e it is such a plain proposi tioD th at

18 we rrust assume that a man so loaded With legal law as

19 counoe1 on the otter side kno'iVs--ul:ould kno'll if he don't

20 kr.cw, and 'vye take an exception to his remarks and conduct

21 in ask ing 6u:h a ·ques tion as thet. t','e r.ave never as ~:ed

22 .tre ·.'J~tnes8 bere on the st;Jna. wtat he kneYv or what he

r: e s i mr 1'/ ask e d hire 'vit 3. t W ClS to 1d

shown there what the cross-exBffiinaticn should be?

Now, isn't the path well3.nd wrat 1:.e told SOll.eor:e else.

23

24

25

26
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.1 Why is it, your Hohor, I sUbmit, that we should be tried

2 here in this manner? VJhat is there in this case that it

3 could be tried in cny different way than any case? V\hy

4 should. there be insinuations throvm around th is defendant?

5 Isn't ~t important, proper -- isn't it more important to

6 all of us as human beings and to this great state, that

7 when a man is convicted it should be said he VIas con-

8 victed fairly and honestly, and I appeal to him not to do

9 that, and I appeal to your Honor, in my nwnner, nor to per-
i

10 mi t that.

11 HR FOP.]): If the court please, this witness is their wit-

12 ness. We have a right to ectmine him on all he knows about

13

14

15

16

th e si tuation at t hat time, cmd as to vrha t 0 ccurred. rlfr

Franklin has testified that at tp~t time, the day he s~w

Colonel Johnston, prior to his last conference with :Mr

Darrow, ·there is one place he ""ras mistaken about ~t, but

17 three times he reiterated it was before he saw lIr Dingle

18 and HI' FOrd, that fixed the date as being prior to his

19 last conference viith Darrow. .P.t that time he had fremed

20

21

22

23

24

up \7i th 1[r Darrow a s tory to tell the District Attorney,

and had consi dered the pos sibili ty 0 fdec eiVille; th e Dis-

trict Attorney, in order to protect IiII' Darro'w to give some

s:!;ory to the District Attorney that would satisfy the Dis-

trict Attorney that itwas the truth.

25 TEE COURI': But how does that make your cpestiol1 cross-

26 examination?
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di rec t exanin at i on.

J!R FORD: Did he at this conversation teLl you, et the

he did not.

Q Did he ever tell you they v:ere his cttorneys?

}~R APPEL: Not '.'fhat he told you. your Honor. I obj ect

to that, what occurred at that conversation, your Eonor.

~~RDARRO\T: I have a right to correct that statement.

THE COURT: \Vhat is you r purpo se) to assign error?

UR DARROW: ~o correct the statement that was made to the

court in reference to Franklin's statement. Mr Franklin

said ""hat l{r Davis told him to tell this s tory- on the 14th

day of .January -- the 14th) in his office on Sunday')

just before he met Mr Dingle. and this is on the 12th,

according to Tdj:r FOrd.

TEE COURr: ,§~ntlemen. I think

lrR:DARROVl: There isntt a vlOrd ofe.ridence

THE:COUHT: The jury undOUbtedly know ""hat the testi­

mony v:as. That will be reached in due time.

HRDARRO''v:' .And I want to take an exc e];ition to l{r Ford 1 s

statement.

1m FORD: Did lJr Franklin EVer tell you that he had been

in conferenc e with 11:r Davis and JEr Darrow inr'eferenc e

to the story he should tell the District Attorney? A }lo,

yes.

I obj ec t to it as not c ross-exmnination.

The 0 th er conversations were not eon e into onTEE COURT:

THE COURr:

1m APPEL:

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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two conversations you have testified to, did he tell you

that Davis and Darrow were his attorneys, and they vronted

to protect l[r Darrow, and tell some story that would de­

c eiv e tb e Di st ric t At to rney?

•
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. 1 1KR APPEL: Referring to th at conversation? A Well) part

2 of that conversation is true.

And you advised him to tell the truth? A I did.Q10

3 :Q;R FORD: .rus t which part? A And part is not tt rue. He

4 stated they v.ere his atto meys, and had been his atto meys

5 and advising him.

6 Q .rust give us the conversation when he said about t ret.

7 A Well, he said that Hr Davis and Ur Darrow had been ad~

8 visir:g him in the matter, and he asked me to mvise him and

9 I did so.

111m APPEL : Now , your Honor --

12 THE COURT: It is already covered:

131m FORD: That is all.

14

Are you sure, Colonel, that he mention ed l[rMR APPEL:

15

16

17 Darrov! 'Was one of hisattorneys? AI think -- I believe

18 mentioned Governor Gage also.

19 Q . Didn't he say Gage and Davis? A No, I think he

20 Gage, Davis and DarroVi had been advising him.

21 Q Did he say Ur Davis Vias his attorney? A lTo, I didn't

22 say attorney, I said he stated they had been .advising him

23 and he asked me for 'my advice, and I gave it to him.

24 Q Did you tell him th at if his s tory would ihvolve

25 local :rtan to shut his mouth up? A No sir.

26 Q You didn't say that to him? A No sir, I did not.
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. 1 Q But you di d s ay to him when you sai d to him that Ford

2 said he didn't take arw stock in his story, that they were

3 getting evidence wery day that they hoped would be suffi­

4 cient) or words to that effect, to convict Darrow, without

5 his) ]1ranklin's testimony~ that in that went, they would

6 send both Darrow and Fran1',J.in to the penitentiary -- he

7 did say to you that he knew they expected him to say some­

8 thing t bat would convict Darrow?

9 1m FORD: We obj oct to that on the ground it is as smnin 0'o

10 something not in widenc ej that Ford had ever hoped to

11 convict Darrow; on the further grounl the whole question

12 is leading and suggestive, and on the further .ground it

13 is not redirect examination; vvas gone into fully on direct

14 examination.

A He stated, in .reply to the an8\7er that I gave him ~from \

Hr Ford, that he would not -- that he would not ent ert,ain \
I

15 THE COURT: Objoction Olerruled.

16

17

18

19

i
that cock-and-bull story about the man whose name he . \,

~

didn't knovr,that he didn't beli-eve he received monElf from

20 a st rang er under th e c i rcumst anc es and --

It was in reply to that, Ford's refusal to a cc ept his

statement in relation to receiving this bribe money from

some man 'mose narle he didn't know, that he replied, he

says) tlWell) I knO'\i7 I am expooted to $y;r':f I got that from

21

22

23

24

25

26

Q

A

Yes, and, -- well, what did he say a~out Darrow?

Read the bolanc e of that question. (Question read. J
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And did he say that in that connection, that if heQ

1 I Darrow.'

2

more evidence fNery day which they had a-desire wonld con-

. /
Ius.

A yes

A yes· sir.

A yes.

A yeS sir.

A What did I say to

A He told me that, I

I don' t knoyr elCactly vJhat reply I made toA

-- "I met Franklin; I saw Ford and told him vmat

vVhet did you say to him then?

.:.- thefollovring, in reference to this --

afternoon and conveyed Ford's messag e --

Franklin had said __ II that is at 4 o'clock

Q

Q

IlFord told me to tell Franklin they were getting

think, at a different conversation.

Q Didn't you tell me, in the pr esence of l.fr Giesl er

vict Darrov/, and then they would not need FranJr..lin's tes­

timony, and would send both Darrow and Franklin to the pen­

i tentiary and further he told me , Franklin -- that he

didn' t take any s toc k in his cock-and-bull story, refer­

red to by him -- I met Franklin at th e Vi-ald or't that

sir •.

on Fra,r:.ciastreet, at 8 o'clock P.J'K. ,--
! . ,

here on Saturday night, in your place, at yonr ovm home,

did' say so he wonld be a God damned liar? A Well, I

think that 00 curred at a different conversation.

would be a God damned liell?

statement.

him.

Q And what di d he say? Did he say, IfIf I say so, it

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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. 1 Q IIFranklin thnn told me that neither Davis nor Dar-

2 row had given him any mon ey to bribe jurors, that they knevv

3 nothing abont it, and he would be a God damned liar if

4 ~ said he did. I told him not to lie about anything but

5 to tell. the truth. 1I Didn't you say that to me? A yes

6 sir, eve~ wortt of that is true, b~t I don,t know whether

7 all of that is in th e 13 a"11e conversation.

8 Q, Isn't it a fact I never asked you about any other

9 conversation EKC ept two conversatiom you had 't.d. th Frank-

10 lin on that first dal?

11 MR FORD: Just a moment. I object

12 A I beli we that is so.

13 THE Cau ill: It is answered.

141m. FORD: 'It is answered now, but its truck me as an

15 attempt to impeach their ovm witness.

16 UR APPEL: How, FOrd said he wanted the whole truth, or

17 words to that effect? A yeS sir.

18 Q And if he Ylanted to make a statement cone erning the

19 matter and voluntarily to. tell the who 1 e truth, that he

20 would examine -- you told Franklin t hat Ford said so

21 A yes.

22 Q -_ that he would see ,\hat he could do for him? A yes.

23 Q And if he conld make a statement that would satisfy

24 Ford, that Ford would do whatever he could for him? A yes

25 Q Didn't Franklin t ell you that after his arrest,

26 didn't Fra'iklin say to you that after his arrest, that
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-I he had made several appointments with that man whom he

2 blaimed had' ~given him the money? A That is right, ani

3 he had never kept the appointment.

4

5

Q

Q

And he had never kept the appointments? A yes sir.

And. didn't he say now, tm t he had a Ii ttle time to

6 find him, t hat he would be willing to say everything about

7 the matter? A yes.

8 Q But v:hm you asked him for his name he said he didn't

9 know his name? A yes.

v

1fR APPEL: That is all.

REC ROS S-Ex:AlrINKrIOU

He said he\~s a stranger to him, didn't he? A yes.

money from Teei tmoe or Johannsen or som ebody whom he knew

to be connected with the defense, that he Y,Quld innnediate­

lY3 0 and consult J,~r Darrow, because ur Darrow employed

him, that he wonld not take any chances on anyt raps on

the :r,ert of the prosecntion?

llR APPEL: In that conversation,? A yes. No, I didn,t

the man? ·A Well, I don,t know that he said he had sev­

eral meetings bef~rehe got the money. He said he had met

himseveral times.

Q

Q Well, now, didn't he say to you that before he hoo got

the mon e.r from thms man he had had several me eting s with

1m FORD:· Didn,t :(on tell Hr Franklin at that conversa­

tion that Ford had said that unless Franklin qot the

10

11
I

12 I

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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call Tveitmoe's or Joharmsen's name. I didn'tstate

it th at way at all to Ur Franklin.

Q. Vhat did you say? A I said, It.Mr Ford said you VIO-lld

not accept money from aq;ranger you didn't know for fear

of a tJ:'ap being laid for you."

Q lnd did you tell him ],rr Ford had said if any stranger

whom he didn,t know to be conn~ted with thedefmse ap­

proached him, he would immediately consult the man who

Employed him, Ur Darrow? A I don,t knovl whether I made

that statement or not.

Q That was a fact, hovJever, that 'vas told you? A I

don, t remember ·wh ether I told Franklin tha t or not.

1.rR APPEL: .rust a moment. We object to that -

TEE COURT: Th e obj ec tion1 is sust ained.

·UR FORD: I would like to have been heard on that matter"

your Honor, to refresh the \v:i.tness' recolle;tion.

The ~7i tn ass is testifying as to ',n at he told Franklin and

I wQuldcertainly hare a right to refresh his recollection

to find out what I told him and s ee if he did-fl't tell that

to Franklin.

THE COURI:': The witness has not asked to have his Iecol­

lection~freshed in any way; if he does, then.. but

until he does, the obj e;tion is sustained.

MR FORD: That is all.

~ourn until 2 o'clock.

. 1

2

3

4

5

6
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THE COURT: . Th at is all. (Jury c:rlmoni shed. ) VTe will




